THE SUPREME COURT
OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

THE LAW COURTS
800 SMITHE STREET
VANCOUVER, B.C.
V6Z 2E1

MEMORANDUM TO COUNSEL / PARTIES

TO: William Gallagher
Manager, Supreme Court Scheduling - Civil
FROM: The Honourable Mr. Justice Coval
DATE: July 4, 2022
RE: Canadian Society for the Advancement of Science in Public Policy

v. Henry [VA S2110229]

Tatlock v. British Columbia (Attorney General) [VA S222427]

Hsiang v. Provincial Health Officer of British Columbia [VA S224731]
Hoogerbrug v. Provincial Health Officer of British Columbia [VA S224652]

By forwarding a copy of this memorandum to counsel, please advise counsel of the following:

SClsi

CC:

“Following up on the June 29, 2022 Judicial Management Conference, please be
advised that | will now be managing all four Petitions. Further to the submissions of
counsel at the JMC, | have decided they should all be heard together over 10 days.
Scheduling will be in touch with you to arrange another JMC to schedule the hearing
dates and timetable for delivery of materials. Any advance progress you can make on
those issues would be much appreciated.”

“S.C”

P.H. Furtula — Via Email

J. Gibson — Via Email

A.C. Bjornson — Via Email
K.A. Bastow — Via Email

C.E. Le Beau — Via Emall
P.A. Gall, Q.C. — Via Email

J. Sebastiampillai — Via Email
G. Morley — Via Email

M.A. Witten — Via Email

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL, instead reply to Supreme Court Scheduling
at: sc.civil va@courts.gov.bc.ca if you have aresponse or any questions/concerns.
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